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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT	 : Threatened Strike at Air America, Saigon

I. This memorandum is for your information only.

2. Immediately following the Morning Meeting, Mr. Grundy,
?tee/dent of Air America, was contacted by telephony! in Taipei. He
reports the following.

3. Two weeks ago, the Director of Personnel, Air America, went
to Saigon to talk with the Wort leaders. He subsequently worked with the
Saigon Base Manager and developed an increase of about 17% overall to be
effective I May, as well as a new set of working rules. Since the rules
have an impact on maintenance and operations, they were taken to Taipei
by the Base Manager on 10 May.

4. Mr. Grundy was told that while we expect him to negotiate in the
interests- of cost and the company, he must be sure to allow no work
Mr. Grundy understands this and is returning personally with the BM
to Saigon to resolve this problem.

5. Intermittently over the years, there are spot stoppages of leak
by segments of the local work force. Tide is not peculiar to Air Anterde
but is something that all contractors face as a result of the shortage of Nor.

6. The cable from ArilbaSeadar Banker was probably writtea
the Labor Attache with whom we have had experience in the past. He is an
old union organizer, I am told, who is inclined to be less than objective
In labor matters.

lit 	 II 77 Itssistant Deputy Director
for Support

cc: DDCI
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